


Abid Aslam

Lahore District, Punjab, Pakistan

 iabidaslam@gmail.com

 +923042465882

 [linkedin.com/in/abid-aslam](https://www.linkedin.com/in/abid-aslam)

Summary

Experienced PHP/Laravel Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the IT industry. Skilled in Communication, Business Development, Back-End Web Development, Git, and Problem Solving with a Bachelor of Science - BS focused in Computer Science from Government College University (GCU), Lahore.

Experience

Senior Software Engineer

MyGlu

Sep 2020 - Present (1 year +)

Working as a core team member and backend lead of the e-commerce system.

Learned different design patterns in Laravel, MySQL, API development, Node Js, Git, and version control.

Software Engineer

Aodour

Mar 2020 - Sep 2020 (7 months)

Laravel Development: Developed and maintained an E-commerce system with the team and worked on Complaints Management System as a Team Lead.

Skills Development: Enhanced existing skills in Laravel and learned about Service Providers by integrating different APIs.

Laravel Developer

Freelance

Jun 2019 - Mar 2020 (10 months)

Developed and deployed a web application for conducting property-related surveys and report generation based on those surveys.

It was a freelance project consisting of a client website and an admin panel developed in Laravel.

<https://trendssurveys.com/>

Career Prep Fellowship

Amal Academy

Mar 2018 - Jun 2018 (4 months)

Communication: Completed a competitive written application and interview process to be selected from over 3500+ applicants for intensive 3-month Fellowship.

Skills Development: Investing 150 hours in order to develop business skills (e.g., communication, leadership, problem solving, teamwork, etc.) that will help me make a deeper impact on the job

Education



Government College University (GCU), Lahore

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Science

2015 - 2019

Licenses & Certifications



Huawei Certified Network Associate (HCNA) - Huawei



Red Hat Certified System Administrator (RHCSA) - Corvit Networks

Skills

PHP • MySQL • Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) • Git • JavaScript • AJAX • SQL • Laravel
• Problem Solving • Leadership